
District of Columbia
Office of the Chief Financial Officer
Current Data Sets for Conversion

# Data Type Source Data Conversion to EFS Questions

1 General Ledger SOAR Balances + Transaction History for Open Pos + Grants + Projects
Any current FY transaction history? How many years of historical data? Do 
we need to archive historical data and, if so, where?

2 Bank Accounts SOAR Balances Outstanding checks? Deposits? Any history?

3 Vendor Master Records SOAR Active Vendors and Employees
Do we need inactive vendors with contracts or Purchase Orders within the 
last seven years?

4 Vendor Payment History SOAR Open Purchase Orders Any historical data, especially on capital projects? Any current FY history?
5 Accounts Payable SOAR Open AP Balances Any current FY transactions? Any historical data?
6 Accounts Receivable SOAR Open AR Balances (if any) May need to create AR balances as we introduce this sub-ledger
7 Grants SOAR Open Grants + Transaction history. May need to create Grants :: Projects mapping Any closed Grants? If so, how far back?
8 Projects SOAR Open Projects + Transaction history. May need to create Grants :: Projects mapping Any closed projects? If so, how far back?

9 Fixed Assets SOAR Active assets and those not yet disposed of.
What transaction history is needed for assets? What do we do with fully 
depreciated assets that have been disposed of?

10 Budget Balances SOAR Current FY balances
Any historical budget info needed in EFS? Where do we warehouse 
historical budget info?

11 Budget Development BFA Budget History -- how far back? Where do we warehouse historical data?
12 Commodity Codes

13 Requisitions SOAR Open Requisitions in current FY?
Do we need prior year Capital Requisitions not yet created as Purchase 
Orders? How much historical data? Where does it go?

14 Purchase Orders SOAR All open Capital Purchase Orders. All current FY OPEX Purchase Orders (if any)
Do we need transaction history? How much historical data? Where does it 
go?

15 Contracts Will EFS hold any Contract data? Or will it all be in Ariba and CobbleStone?
16 Bids Will EFS hold any bid data? Or will it all be in Ariba and CobbleStone?
17 PS Bids Will EFS hold any bid data? Or will it all be in Ariba and CobbleStone?
18 Purchasing Docs (RFP, RFQ, ITB, etc.) Will EFS hold any bid data? Or will it all be in Ariba and CobbleStone?
19 Inventory Is this in scope?
20 Contract Retainage Need to discuss how we're current accounting for this
21 Pcard Not in scope?
22 Customer Master Data Does not exist in DC?
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